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Dear Linda:
 Thank you for your correspondence of 8/21/02 with regards to the filing of BRWXR3I.
  My responses to your requests are as follows:

1) Identification Label Photo
 Noted. According to my records (printed copy of attachments submission form), this
information was provided in the original filing. The file was named “XR3i ID Label
Location, and it was 42259 bytes. This photo should show the back of the transmitter
with the label in place. This information can also be found as page 17 of the Technical
Report that was also submitted. Please advise me if you require additional information.

2) External Photographs
 Noted. This information was also provided in the original filing with the file names;

XR3i External Photo Front (54304 bytes)
XR3i External Photo Rear  (42259 bytes)

 These photos can also be found on pages 13 and 17 of the Technical report that was
also submitted with these exhibits.

 Since the filing of these all received an “OK” when they were transmitted, I am
assuming that these files were able to be opened.
 If there is an additional problem with these files mentioned above, please advise me by
return e-mail (lsabato@horizonhobby.com), and I will provide you with the
documentation need.

 Thank you for your time Linda.

Best Regards;
 Len Sabato


